
Secondary Transition and Differentiated Accountability 
Questions and Answers from Vendors 

July 19, 2018 
 

Vendor Question Answer 

(1)  3.2.1 - Transmittal Letter:  Is this something we 
create, as I did not see a template provided? 

This will be something that the Vendor will create.  
The Department does not have a set template for the 
Transmittal Letter. 

(2)  3.2.2 - Table of Contents:  This section references 
a check list of submittals per Attachment 
#4.  Attachment #4 is the Cost Proposal Form, so I 
would like to ask for clarification for where to find the 
check list of submittals. 

Vendors can disregard the reference to Attachment 
#4 related to the Table of Contents.  Attachment #4 is 
related to the Cost Proposal section. 
Please provide a Table of Contents on what is in the 
Proposal. 

(3)  3.3 - Cost Proposal: This section refers to an 
Attachment #5, but there is not an Attachment #5 in 
the RFP.  Can you please advise?  

This would be Attachment #4, Cost Proposal. There is 
no Attachment #5. 

(4)  Attachment #4 - Cost Proposal Form:  Are we 
required to use the Cost Proposal Form when we 
layout the proposed budget and narrative? 

The Cost Proposal form in the RFP should be used 
when laying out Cost Proposal. 

(5)  Is there a range of estimated program funding 
allocated for this project?  

There is no set range of estimated funding.  The 
Vendor shall submit the Cost Proposal on what the 
costs would be to the Vendor to provide the work.  

 


